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May 20, 196L. 

Dr. A.  Sutherland Brown, 
Department of Mines & Petroleum Resources, 
Victoria, B. C. 

Dear Athollr 

Thanks for  your l e t t e r  of May 7 t h  and copy of your 
1963 report  on Tasu. 
porphyries excepting t h a t  I think they were in  p a r t  intruded into 
tu f f s .  I cannot see them cut t ing only the Karmutsen or the lime- 
stones. When we did our original  work up there  i t  appeared t h a t  
there  were some tuffaceous rocks overlying or a t  l e a s t  lying t o  
the west of the Karmutsen. 
avalanches”. Perhaps i n  order t o  have some tuffaceous material  
there  we w i l l  be forced t o  have an intrusive welded tu f f  as per 
attached abs t rac t .  

I am in agreement with your picture  of the 

Ken Polk wanted t o  make these “glowing 

With bes t  wishes, 

Yours sincerely, 

FALCONBRmGE NICKEL MINES LIMITED 

Alex Smith. 




